Amendments/Additional Information

|:| Amended layout of buildings/outside areas

[ ] Additional background information
@/Amended design

[ ] Revised access arrangements

|__—[ Change of description of proposed development
[ ] Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)
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Wendy Strangeway
(= —caa-—= === == e = e = = |
From: Jill Bastow |
Sent: 29 July 2016 09:59
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Re: NYM/2016/0479/FL Lingers Hill Cottage, Fylingthorpe
Attachments: 3014L-16-02F pdf; 3014L-16-03G.pdf

Please bhook in.

From: ursula .
Sent: 28 July 2016 13:24

To: Jill Bastow

Cc: Roger- Rachel Limb

Subject: Fwd: Re: NYM/2016/0479/FL Lingers Hill Cottage, Fylingthorpe

Apologies correct drawing no this time!

Dear lJill

Further to your e-mail please find attached our revised drawing nos 3014L.16.02F & 03G showing the
roof lights removed from the roof slope facing the main road as requested.

Yours sincerely
Ursula Bradwell

For and on behalf of

~

URSULA BRADWELL ARCHITECTS [ f\/" _—
[ VIRAR 12 ,_
Church Hall / & L | ,
[ LI opy & /
Newton Street f_ o Liifn /

Whitby
North Yorkshire

YO21 1QX

|
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\
Subject:Re: NYM/2016/0479/FL Lingers Hill Cottage, Fylingthorpe !
Date:2016-07-28 12:20 ‘
From:ursula '



To:Jill Bastow <j.bastow(@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Copy:Roger- Rachel Limb

Dear Jill

Further to your e-mail please find attached our revised drawing nos 3014L.16.02F & 13G showing the
roof lights removed from the roof slope facing the main road as requested.

Yours sincerely
Ursula Bradwell
For and on behalf of

URSULA BRADWELL ARCHITECTS

Church Hall iy
Newton Street J /4,/ e L
/.\:_, N
Whitby ; /\ '
P
North Yorkshire YA
Y021 1QX "\\ 7

On 2016-07-20 08:21, Jill Bastow wrote:

Dear Ursula,

Please find attached a letter in respect of the above application.

Kind regards,

Jill Bastow
Senior Planning Officer

My normal working hours are : 9.45am-2.30pm Tuesday, Thursday & Friday; 8.45am-5.30pm Wednesday
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North York Moors National Park Authority
Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

YO62 5BP

&:01439 772700
P4 j.bastow@northyorkmoors.org.uk

B www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the
views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the
named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any
use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

THis email has been séénned for gr%ail related threats and delivered safe,;ls; by Mimgcast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com
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Note: Do not scale. Only use figured dimensions.
All discrepancies to be notified to this office.

Proposed Oak Garden Room, Lingers Hill Cottage, Thorpe Lane, Fylingthorpe, North Yorkshire for Mrs R. Limb.
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front elevation side elevafion

Rev G: Jul 16 - Rooflights Removed
— s | Rev F; June 16 - Door To Gable Amended
Rev E: May 16 - Alternative Scheme
I Rev D: May 16 - Extension Reduced In Size
a E Rev C: Mar 16 - Sliding Folding Doors & Windows Repositioned

Rev B: Feb 16 - Sliding Folding Doors Reduced
Rev A: Feb 16 - Lean-To Porch Removed REVS
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Note: Do not scale. Only use figured dimensions.
- All discrepancies to be notified to this office.

Proposed Oak Garden Room, Lingers Hill Cottage, Thorpe Lane, Fylingthorpe, North Yorkshire for Mrs R. Limb.
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PLANNING DRAWING

Rev F: Jul 16 - Roofiights Removed & Notes Added

Rev E: May 16 - Alternative Scheme

Re:x D: May 16 - Extension Reduced In Size

Rev C: Mar 16 - Sliding Folding Doors & Windows Repositioned

Rev B: Feb 16 - Siiding Folding Doors Reduced

Rev A: Feb 16 - Lean-To Porch Removed REVS
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